
AGENDA 
QLife Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, January 23, 2020 | 12:00 pm 
Wasco County Courthouse, 511 Washington Street, The Dalles, Oregon 

Deschutes Room – BO8 
 
 
 12:00  Call to Order 

 
 12:00  Approval of Agenda 

  
 12:00  Consent Agenda (items of a routine nature: minutes, documents, items previously discussed) 

- December 5, 2019 Minutes 
 

 12:05  Finance 
- Financial Report, Analysis and Reconciliation- Mike Middleton 

   
  12:10  Action Items 

- Order 20-001 Reappointment of Budget Officer 
 

 12:15 Discussion Items 
- CGCC Scholarship Recipient Josiah Weinman 
- Aristo Technical Management Report – John Amery 
- NW PUD Audit Invoice – Tyler Stone 
- SDIS Renewal Package 

 
 12:25  Lone Pine Update – Dan McNeely 
 
 12:35  Port Build Update – Dan McNeely  
 
 12:40 Executive Session (2)(m)(D) & (E) Discuss information regarding security of telecom systems and data 

transmission; (2)(g) Competitive trade or commerce negotiations 
 

 
Old/New Business 
Next Board Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 | 12:00 PM 
Adjourn 
 
*Agenda subject to change   
*Executive Session held as needed 

 
An executive session may, in the discretion of the presiding officer, be called based on one or more of the following: ORS  192.660  (2)(a)  Consider  
employment  issues;  (2)(e)  Real  property’  (2)(f)  Consider  exempt  records  or information; (2)(g) Competitive trade or commerce negotiations; 
(2)(h) Consult with counsel re litigation; (2)(m)(D) & (E) Discuss information regarding security of telecom systems and data transmission. 



 

 
 
 

 
 

Consent Agenda 

• December 5, 2019 Minutes 

 

 

 



Page 1  

 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

QLife Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, December 5, 2019 

511 Washington St, Deschutes Conference Room 
 
 
 

Call to Order President Hege calls the meeting to order at 12:09 PM. 
 

Roll Call Scott Hege, Rod Runyon, Dale Lepper, John Amery, Keith Mobley, Carrie Pipinich, Tom McGowan, Dakoda McCoy, 
Tyler Stone, Matthew Klebes, Stephanie Krell, Mike Middleton, Tonya Moffitt (via phone), Dan McNeely (via Skype) and 
Erik Orton (via Skype). 
 
Changes to the Agenda 
There are no changes to the agenda. 

 
[[Mr. Runyon moves to approve the agenda. Mr. Lepper seconds the motion, which passes unanimously.]] 

 
Approval of the Consent Agenda 

 
[[Mr. Runyon moves to approve the consent agenda. Mr. Lepper seconds the motion, which passes unanimously.]] 
 
Annual Financial Audit Report 
 
Ms. Moffitt informs the Board that the audit has been completed and reports that she has an unmodified or clean opinion.  
There were no changes to note from the prior fiscal year.  She also mentions that statements are subject to Oregon State 
minimum standards for compliance and internal control and reports that there were no findings for violation of minimum 
standards. 
 
Mr. Mobley asks how Mr. Middleton feels about the relationship with the auditors and Mr. Middleton says that working 
with them has been a pleasant and positive experience.  
 
Financial Report 

 
Mr. Middleton presents the financial report to the Board.  Accounts Receivable has increased slightly from last month 
and everything is current.  There are no changes in the Capital fund and the Maupin fund is also doing well.  He notes 
that LS Networks receipts have not arrived yet and Mr. Stone adds that we will not see any receipts because they 
utilize the system for free. 
 
President Hege asks for clarification on the agreement for use of the system and Mr. Amery explains that they pay 
franchise fees to the City of Maupin and the City pays QLife. 
 
President Hege brings attention to a $1,335 payment from Gorge Net and asks what the payment is for.  Mr. 
Middleton clarifies that this is a quarterly payment which is submitted to finance with accounting details. 
 
Discussion Items 
 
Columbia Gorge Community College Scholarship Recipient 
Dakoda McCoy introduces himself to the Board, gives a brief background on how he came to be a student of CGCC and 
thanks them for the scholarship support provided by QLife.   
 



Page 2  

Aristo Report 
Mr. Amery presents his report to the Board.  He notes that the Wasco County work crew will be clearing out the last of the 
vegetation at no cost to QLife.  He also informs the Board that there is an upcoming meeting with BPA this month. 
 
President Hege asks if the vegetation clearing is already underway and Mr. Amery replies that they plan to begin soon. 
 
Northern Wasco PUD Audit 
Mr. Stone informs the Board that the PUD audit has been completed and we have received a bill.  QLife consists of 7% of the 
total attachments and have been billed $6,867.61.  He adds that the audit did not include any compliance issues that may 
arise and warns that there may be future invoices. 
 
President Hege asks if the audit is still underway and Mr. Stone replies that the external audit is complete and now PUD will 
audit the external audit.  Mr. Lepper wonders how PUD calculated the 7% and Mr. Stone informs him that they counted the 
attachments as a percentage of the total. 
 
Mr. Stone continues by noting that there is a termination notice and a proposed new agreement in the Board packet.  These 
documents will need to be reviewed by legal counsel to determine how QLife will proceed.  He adds that the PUD invoice is 
unbudgeted so it will need to be deducted from the contingency or reserves accounts. 
 
President Hege asks if there is a possibility that PUD will perform a full audit again and Mr. McGowan refers to a clause in 
the proposed agreement, which stipulates that PUD can audit every two to three years depending on attachment activity.  
Mr. Lepper states that if QLife has little activity over the next few years but another provider has high activity, QLife could be 
left with the bill.  President Hege asks if future audits would be as comprehensive and Mr. McGowan does not believe so 
because of the emphasis put on attachment applications and oversight going forward. 
 
Mr. Stone informs the Board that he and Mr. McGowan have had meetings and have been sharing information.  Mr. 
McGowan has been pleasant to work with even though they have philosophical disagreements.  Mr. Stone’s concern stems 
from how PUD is spending the money attachers already pay through pole attachment fees and make-ready costs. 
 
Mr. Stone notes that there are a few of possible outcomes for QLife; we could look for alternate routes to serve customers 
when PUD quotes come back too high, we could deny service to potential customers because the expense is too great to 
serve them, or we could sit down with other attachers and discuss a joint response to PUD surrounding the pole agreement.  
He encourages the Board to think about how Mr. Stone should respond. 
 
Mr. Amery bring attention to a current customer QLife is attempting to serve.  He notes that the existing pole is overloaded, 
outdated and set to be replaced.  He wonders how PUD plans to make that equitable for attachers who would be required 
to replace a pole.  Mr. McGowan replies that PUD will be looking at pole load analysis and going forward, consideration will 
be made once that information has been gathered. 
 
Lone Pine Update 
Mr. McNeely and Mr. Orton call in via Skype at 12:56 PM.   
 
Mr. Stone notes to the Board that the pole near the Lone Pine project has a $9,000 replacement cost and must be 
replaced.  President Hege asks if we could hold off on the pole replacement and Mr. Stone replies that if PUD has a quick 
turnaround approving the pole replacement, we could hold off until January 2020 in order to meet the project deadline. 
 
Mr. Lepper presents an Excel table detailing the funding estimate which covers the cost of the project and where the 
funding will be coming from.  He adds that the grant from Columbia Gorge Health Counsel has been secured and there has 
been a funding commitment from Mid-Columbia Medical Center (MCMC).  In speaking with MCMC’s consultant, she 
expressed that if we requested 65% of the total project cost from USAC, it may appear as if we are double dipping.  The 
consultant recommended we leave out the funds that have already been secured when we submit our application to USAC.  
Once the application is submitted, Mr. Lepper believes that it could take between three months to one year to receive 
funding. 



Page 3  

 
President Hege wonders if it does take close to a year to receive funding, would we be able to find other funding in the 
interim but Mr. Lepper is unsure of that answer.  He plans to meet with the CEO of MCMC to find out.  Mr. Stone expresses 
to the Board that QLife should look at sharing in the risk MCMC is taking in this project.  It would be ideal for QLife to add 
an additional segment past Water’s Edge and he believes it would make a great Capital project. 
 
Mr. Stone reminds the Board of MCMC’s timeline with a March 17, 2020 opening date and notes that the next step is to 
put the project out to bid.  Mr. McNeely adds that permitting is underway, environmental and archaeology reports were 
completed last year and the design work is 95% complete. 
 
President Hege asks for confirmation that segment two has an OPC of $100,000 and Mr. McNeely confirms.  Mr. Stone asks 
the Board for approval to complete engineering and proceed in putting the project out to bid.  President Hege requests 
that if QLife is investing in segment two, he would like to see a Return on Investment (ROI) and an estimate on how quickly 
the investment could be returned to the Capital fund. 
 
[[The Board is in consensus to continue moving forward with the Lone Pine project and bid process.]] 
 
Port Build Update 
Mr. McNeely does not have an update since the last meeting.  He is still waiting on SHPO permits to be completed. 
 
The Board enters into Executive Session at 1:15 PM under ORS 192.660 (2)(g) Competitive trade or commerce negotiations 
and (2)(m)(D) & (E) Discuss information regarding security of telecom systems and data transmission. 
 
Executive Session 
 
The Board exits Executive Session at 1:43 PM. 
 
Ms. Krell informs the Board that she has received SDIS insurance renewal for 2020 coverage and asks the Board if Mr. 
Stone can sign the renewal paperwork.   
 
[[The Board is in consensus for Mr. Stone to sign SDIS Insurance renewal forms.]] 
 
The meeting is adjourned at 1:44 PM 

 
 

The next regularly scheduled board meeting is set for Thursday, January 23, 2020. 
 
 
 

These minutes were approved by the QLife Board on   . 
 
 
 

Lee Weinstein, Secretary 



 

 
 
 

 
 

Financial Reports  

• November Financial Report 

• November Financial Analysis 

• November Reconciliations 

• December Financial Report 

• December Financial Analysis 

• December Reconciliations 

 

 
 



Qlife Monthly Report
 Operations Fund -   November 2019

Filters
Fd 600
Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Revenue
Qlife Operations

Qlife‐R
Qlife‐R

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R
INTEREST EARNED 948                              928                    394                    97.9% 19.7% 534.13                     

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R Total 948                               928                     394                     97.9% 19.7% 534.13                      
MISCELLANEOUS‐R

MISC RECEIPTS 200                              1,200                 1,200                 600.0% 600.0% ‐                             
MISCELLANEOUS‐R Total 200                               1,200                 1,200                 600.0% 600.0% ‐                             

CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R
UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES 665,460                      294,081             267,775             44.2% 40.0% 26,306.28                
CONNECT CHARGES 1,000                           ‐                           100                    0.0% 10.0% (100.00)                    

CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R Total 666,460                      294,081             267,875             44.1% 40.0% 26,206.28                

PASS‐THROUGH PAYMENTS‐R ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                             

Qlife‐R Total 667,608                      296,209             269,469             44.4% 40.1% 26,740.41                
Qlife‐R Total 667,608                      296,209             269,469             44.4% 40.1% 26,740.41                

Qlife Operations Total 667,608                      296,209             269,469             44.4% 40.1% 26,740.41                

Revenue Total 667,608           296,209    269,469    44.4% 40.1% 26,740.41     
Expense
Qlife Operations

Qlife‐E
Qlife‐E

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E
ADMINISTRATIVE COST 58,671                        29,336               13,839               50.0% 25.0% 15,497.00                

Qlife-Operations Page 1 of 7



Qlife Monthly Report
 Operations Fund -   November 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 1,500                           ‐                           1,240                 0.0% 82.7% (1,239.79)                 
BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 1,600                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
CONTR SRVCS ‐ AUDIT CONTRACT 4,200                           6,300                 4,000                 150.0% 66.7% 2,300.00                  

CONTR SRVCS ‐ OTHER 15,100                        ‐                           825                    0.0% 5.5% (825.00)                    
CONTRACTED SERVICES ‐                                    ‐                           325                    #DIV/0! #DIV/0! (325.00)                    
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,000                           169                    774                    5.6% 25.8% (604.54)                    
EQUIPMENT ‐ NON CAPITAL 5,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
GENERAL GRANTS 2,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
INSURANCE & BONDS 21,000                        2,270                 1,600                 10.8% 7.6% 670.02                     
LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING 400                              ‐                           334                    0.0% 83.4% (333.50)                    
MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 5,000                           507                    1,287                 10.1% 64.3% (779.14)                    
MISC EXPENDITURES 1,000                           0                         1,907                 0.0% 190.7% (1,906.95)                 
NETWORK COMPONENTS 5,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
POSTAGE 200                              44                       ‐                           21.8% 0.0% 43.50                        
SUPPLIES ‐ OFFICE 200                              ‐                           53                       0.0% 26.7% (53.40)                      
TAXES/PERMITS/ASSESSMENTS 800                              479                    285                    59.9% 71.3% 194.25                     
TELEPHONE 500                              174                    175                    34.8% 41.7% (1.14)                          
TRAINING & EDUCATION 700                              ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
UTILITIES ‐ WALNUT ST 800                              249                    250                    31.2% 31.3% (1.01)                          
RENT ‐ OFFICE 7,752                           ‐                           3,203                 0.0% 41.3% (3,203.25)                 
CONTR SRVCS ‐ LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 6,000                           2,190                 2,412                 36.5% 26.8% (222.00)                    
OUTSIDE PLANT MAINTENANCE 20,000                        104                    6,701                 0.5% 33.5% (6,596.33)                 
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ ENGINEERING 50,000                        15,783               27,373               31.6% 136.9% (11,590.09)               
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ NETWORK SYSTEM MANAGEMENT 71,000                        19,856               50,289               28.0% 98.6% (30,432.99)               
POLE CONNECTION FEES 12,392                        145                    1,495                 1.2% 14.2% (1,350.46)                 
RIGHT OF WAY FEES 20,075                        3,824                 8,706                 19.0% 43.4% (4,881.66)                 
SCHOLARSHIP 2,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
EASEMENTS ‐ NON‐CAPITAL ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                             

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E Total 315,890                      81,430               127,071             25.8% 48.3% (45,641.48)               
CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E

EASEMENTS ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                             
EQUIPMENT ‐ CAPITAL 20,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             

CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E Total 20,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
TRANSFERS OUT‐E 327,020                      136,258             155,333             41.7% 41.7% (19,075.00)               

Qlife‐E Total 662,910                      217,688             282,405             32.8% 43.1% (64,716.48)               

Qlife-Operations Page 2 of 7



Qlife Monthly Report
 Operations Fund -   November 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Qlife‐E Total 662,910                      217,688             282,405             32.8% 43.1% (64,716.48)               
Qlife Operations Total 662,910                      217,688             282,405             32.8% 43.1% (64,716.48)               

Expense Total 662,910           217,688    282,405    32.8% 43.1% (64,716.48)    

Qlife-Operations Page 3 of 7



Qlife Monthly Report
 Capital Fund -  November 2019

Filters
Fd 601
Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Revenue
Qlife Capital

Qlife‐R
Qlife‐R

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R
INTEREST EARNED 25,200                        12,465               11,184               49.5% 1043.3% 1,281.11                    

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R Total 25,200                        12,465               11,184               49.5% 1043.3% 1,281.11                    
TRANSFERS IN‐R

TRANSFER FROM QLIFE OPERATING FUND 327,020                      136,258             155,333             41.7% 41.7% (19,075.00)                
TRANSFER FROM QLIFE MAUPIN FUND ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                              

TRANSFERS IN‐R Total 327,020                      136,258             155,333             41.7% 40.6% (19,075.00)                
CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R

CONNECT CHARGES 19,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              
CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R Total 19,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              

Qlife‐R Total 371,220                      148,723             166,517             40.1% 41.3% (17,793.89)                

Qlife‐R Total 371,220                      148,723             166,517             40.1% 41.3% (17,793.89)                
Qlife Capital Total 371,220                      148,723             166,517             40.1% 41.3% (17,793.89)                

Revenue Total 371,220           148,723    166,517    40.1% 41.3% (17,793.89)     
Expense
Qlife Capital

Qlife‐E
Qlife‐E

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E ‐                                    ‐                           5,201                 #DIV/0! 22.6% (5,201.24)                  
CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E

BUILDINGS ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                              

Qlife-Capital Page 4 of 7



Qlife Monthly Report
 Capital Fund -  November 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

EQUIPMENT ‐ CAPITAL 80,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              
PRIMARY SYSTEMS 660,284                      201,150             26,725               30.5% 4.5% 174,424.05               
SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION 200,000                      13,206               ‐                           6.6% 0.0% 13,205.83                 

CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E Total 940,284                      214,355             26,725               22.8% 3.0% 187,629.88               
TRANSFERS OUT‐E 30,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              
RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES‐E 675,125                      ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              

Qlife‐E Total 1,645,409                  214,355             31,927               13.0% 2.4% 182,428.64               
Qlife‐E Total 1,645,409                  214,355             31,927               13.0% 2.4% 182,428.64               

Qlife Capital Total 1,645,409                  214,355             31,927               13.0% 2.4% 182,428.64               

Expense Total 1,645,409       214,355    31,927       13.0% 2.4% 182,428.64    

Qlife-Capital Page 5 of 7



Qlife Monthly Report
 Maupin Fund -  November 2019

Filters
Fd 602
Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget Executed

Prior Year Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Revenue
Qlife ‐ Maupin

Qlife‐R
Qlife‐R

INTERGOV'T REV ‐ NON SINGLE AUDIT‐R
STATE GRANT ‐                                    ‐                           494,069             #DIV/0! 260.0% (494,069.26)                

INTERGOV'T REV ‐ NON SINGLE AUDIT‐R Total ‐                                    ‐                           494,069             #DIV/0! 260.0% (494,069.26)                
INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R

INTEREST EARNED 60                                 777                    699                    1295.6% #DIV/0! 78.52                            
INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R Total 60                                 777                     699                     1295.6% #DIV/0! 78.52                            

MISCELLANEOUS‐R ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                
TRANSFERS IN‐R 30,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                                
CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R

CITY OF MAUPIN ‐                                    144,765             ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% 144,765.00                 

UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                

CITY OF MAUPIN FRANCHISE FEES ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                                
CITY OF MAUPIN ‐ GORGE.NET RECEIPTS 3,360                           1,335                 ‐                           39.7% #DIV/0! 1,334.74                      
 CITY OF MAUPIN ‐ LSN RECEIPTS 4,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% #DIV/0! ‐                                

CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R Total 7,360                           146,100             ‐                           1985.1% 0.0% 146,099.74                 
Qlife‐R Total 37,420                        146,877             494,768             392.5% 52.8% (347,891.00)                

Qlife‐R Total 37,420                        146,877             494,768             392.5% 52.8% (347,891.00)                
Qlife ‐ Maupin Total 37,420                        146,877             494,768             392.5% 52.8% (347,891.00)                

Revenue Total 37,420             146,877    494,768    392.5% 52.8% (347,891.00)    
Expense
Qlife ‐ Maupin

Qlife‐E

Qlife-Maupin Page 6 of 7



Qlife Monthly Report
 Maupin Fund -  November 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget Executed

Prior Year Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Qlife‐E
MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E

ADMINISTRATIVE COST ‐                                    ‐                           494                    #DIV/0! 3.5% (494.07)                        
INSURANCE & BONDS ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                                
CONTR SRVCS ‐ LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 2,500                           72                       1,746                 2.9% 87.3% (1,674.00)                    
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ ENGINEERING ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                
POLE CONNECTION FEES 1,050                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                                
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ WIFI 14,160                        2,802                 336                    19.8% 33.6% 2,466.35                      
BROADBAND SUPPORT ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E Total 17,710                        2,874                 2,576                 16.2% 13.4% 298.28                          
CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E

EQUIPMENT ‐ CAPITAL ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                
PRIMARY SYSTEMS 1,000                           ‐                           366,319             0.0% 61.1% (366,318.59)                
SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                

CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E Total 1,000                           ‐                           366,319             0.0% 61.1% (366,318.59)                
TRANSFERS OUT‐E ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                                
RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES‐E 28,320                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                                

Qlife‐E Total 47,030                        2,874                 368,895             6.1% 53.6% (366,020.31)                
Qlife‐E Total 47,030                        2,874                 368,895             6.1% 53.6% (366,020.31)                

Qlife ‐ Maupin Total 47,030                        2,874                 368,895             6.1% 53.6% (366,020.31)                

Expense Total 47,030             2,874         368,895    6.1% 53.6% (366,020.31)    

Qlife-Maupin Page 7 of 7



Qlife – Financial Analysis for November 2019 Financial Statements 

The financial statements for through the 5th month of the 2020 Fiscal Year (FY20) are presented.  The 
statements are intended for the use of Management and are not audited.  The expected straight-line 
assumption for accounts is 41.7% (5/12).  This is a typically a good starting point for analysis.   

Operations Fund 

Total revenues for the fund are $296,209.  This is a budget execution of 44.4% - ahead of the 40.1% from 
last year and the 41.7% straight-line assumption.  The primary reason is the Utility Service Charges – as 
discussed since July. 

Utility Service Charges have come in at 44.2% of the budget execution or $26K more than last fiscal year.  
The reason why is tied to the receivables – discussed since the July reporting period.  ($16K is due to a 
“catch-up” billing done in FY20.)  The budgeted amount is $665,460 so 41.7% budget execution is 
$277,497.  If the $16K “catch-up” is added, the total is $293,497 as the expected amount.  The actual 
revenue is $294,081 so about $584 off of the budget target after five (5) months.   

Accounts Receivable have decreased from October and all accounts – except the large collection – are 
current.  The current portion as of 11/30/19 is $7,410.  The balance in AR going up and down does not 
change the revenues.  Revenue is recognized at the billing date and a receivable is set up.  The AR 
balance is a reflection of how collections from customers are progressing.   

Interest is executing at 97.9% and is now $534 more than last fiscal year.   

Expenses for the Operations Fund are 32.8% executed.  $217,688 has been recorded – this is $65K less 
than last year at this time.  The Contracted Services are significantly less than last fiscal year at this time.   

Transfers are as budgeted.  There is a set monthly transfer to the Capital Fund and is included in the 
review of expenses above.  

Capital Fund 

Tranfers In from the Operation Fund are proceeding as budgeted. 

Interest is executing at 49.5% which is $1,281 more than last fiscal year.  If the interest paid by the LGIP 
continues then this will beat the budget again.  For November, LGIP is returning interest at 2.34% annual 
return.  

Expenses are executing at 13.0%.  Progress is happening on the Primary System as the budget is 
executed at 30.5%.  The spending has been primarily on the Mary’s Backbone project. 

Maupin Fund 

Revenue for the fund is at 392.5% budget execution already.   This is due to two payments received from 
the City of Maupin on a pass through grant totaling $144,765.  The funds were for the project and were 



not passed to Qlife until July.  This was not part of the budget created and skews the numbers by 
appearing here. 

Interest allocated is $777.  It is ahead of the budget expectation and last year’s earnings.   

Revenue has started to come in for the City of Maupin – Gorge.Net Receipts.  The amount received is 
$1,335 which is and execution of 39.7% of the budget.  This is unchanged since September.  Of note is 
no LSN receipts have been received. 

Expenses for the Maupin Fund are at a budget execution rate of 15.4% - well below the expected 
straight-line assumption.  The biggest variance is the Contracted Services for WIFI.  Based on the 
budgeted amount, a month should see $1,180 in expense.  As of the end of November, there was $2,802 
YTD for a budget execution rate of 19.8%.   

No transfers are budgeted for FY20. 

Summary 

The year is performing well.  Utility Service Charges are up, even after taking considering the on-time 
catchup revenue.   When this is considered, the budget execution is right on target.  Interest is up for 
the organization as a whole even Maupin.  Last year at this time the LGIP interest was less than the 
current rate and this is why the overall interest is more.  The Maupin fund has an unplanned revenue 
spike, but as mentioned it is a flow through grant amount that had not been passed through to Qlife.  It 
was identified as part of the analysis of the Maupin project.  The start of on-going revenues for service in 
Maupin is a positive step towards sustainability.  The lack of LSN receipts bring up the question of what 
to expect and when. 

The funds are in good shape at this time. 

Reconciliations  

Bank reconciliations for November are completed and included in this packet.  These were not reviewed 
with the County Administrator yet due to the Holiday timing.  It is expected to happen on 1/20/20. 

 



November 2019 Bank Reconciliation

Main Checking LGIP Account
Bank Eden 600 Eden 601 Eden 602 Eden Total Bank Eden 600 Eden 601 Eden 602 Eden

Begininng Balance 468,066.09       138,426.44   136,795.66   186,843.99   462,066.09   Beginning Balance 1,485,139.30     37,078.61    1,447,557.95    502.74         1,485,139.30   
Credits ‐                      Deposits
Deposits 57,215.00          57,215.00     27,251.67     ‐                  84,466.67      Debit Dividends/Interest 2,860.42              257.44         2,328.38           274.60         2,860.42          
Withdrawals ‐                      Withdrawals 
Checks 44,974.09          75,780.88     14,540.49     ‐                  90,321.37      Credit Other Decreases 0.05                     0.05               0.05                   

Ending Balance 480,307.00       119,860.56   149,506.84   186,843.99   456,211.39   Ending Balance 1,487,999.67     37,336.00    1,449,886.33    777.34         1,487,999.67   

Deposits in Transit ‐                      Ending GL 1,487,999.67    
Outstanding Checks $24,095.61 ‐                 

LGIP Variance ‐                       9.0% 81.4% 9.6%
Adjusted Balance 456,211.39       119,860.56   149,506.84   186,843.99   456,211.39   Mike 12/9/2019
Variance ‐                     
Mike 12/26/2019

John Amery 5301 $8,000.00
John Amery 5304 $15,340.61
Union Pacific RR 5309 $755.00

$24,095.61

FY20 Reconciliation.xlsx ‐ November



Qlife Monthly Report
 Operations Fund -   December 2019

Filters
Fd 600
Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Revenue
Qlife Operations

Qlife‐R
Qlife‐R

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R
INTEREST EARNED 948                              1,156                 473                    121.9% 23.7% 682.41                     

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R Total 948                               1,156                 473                     121.9% 23.7% 682.41                      
MISCELLANEOUS‐R

MISC RECEIPTS 200                              1,200                 1,200                 600.0% 600.0% ‐                             
MISCELLANEOUS‐R Total 200                               1,200                 1,200                 600.0% 600.0% ‐                             

CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R
UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES 665,460                      349,771             321,415             52.6% 48.0% 28,356.28                
CONNECT CHARGES 1,000                           ‐                           100                    0.0% 10.0% (100.00)                    

CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R Total 666,460                      349,771             321,515             52.5% 48.0% 28,256.28                

PASS‐THROUGH PAYMENTS‐R ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                             

Qlife‐R Total 667,608                      352,127             323,188             52.7% 48.1% 28,938.69                
Qlife‐R Total 667,608                      352,127             323,188             52.7% 48.1% 28,938.69                

Qlife Operations Total 667,608                      352,127             323,188             52.7% 48.1% 28,938.69                

Revenue Total 667,608           352,127    323,188    52.7% 48.1% 28,938.69     
Expense
Qlife Operations

Qlife‐E
Qlife‐E

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E
ADMINISTRATIVE COST 58,671                        29,336               13,839               50.0% 25.0% 15,497.00                

Qlife-Operations Page 1 of 8



Qlife Monthly Report
 Operations Fund -   December 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 1,500                           ‐                           1,240                 0.0% 82.7% (1,239.79)                 
BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 1,600                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
CONTR SRVCS ‐ AUDIT CONTRACT 4,200                           6,300                 4,000                 150.0% 66.7% 2,300.00                  

CONTR SRVCS ‐ OTHER 15,100                        ‐                           1,110                 0.0% 7.4% (1,110.00)                 
CONTRACTED SERVICES ‐                                    ‐                           325                    #DIV/0! #DIV/0! (325.00)                    
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,000                           174                    874                    5.8% 29.1% (699.66)                    
EQUIPMENT ‐ NON CAPITAL 5,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
GENERAL GRANTS 2,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
INSURANCE & BONDS 21,000                        2,270                 1,600                 10.8% 7.6% 670.02                     
LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING 400                              ‐                           334                    0.0% 83.4% (333.50)                    
MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 5,000                           615                    1,402                 12.3% 70.1% (786.63)                    
MISC EXPENDITURES 1,000                           0                         1,907                 0.0% 190.7% (1,906.95)                 
NETWORK COMPONENTS 5,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
POSTAGE 200                              91                       43                       45.6% 21.5% 48.07                        
SUPPLIES ‐ OFFICE 200                              ‐                           80                       0.0% 40.2% (80.40)                      
TAXES/PERMITS/ASSESSMENTS 800                              479                    535                    59.9% 133.8% (55.75)                      
TELEPHONE 500                              209                    209                    41.7% 49.8% (0.76)                          
TRAINING & EDUCATION 700                              ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
UTILITIES ‐ WALNUT ST 800                              304                    306                    38.0% 38.3% (2.44)                          
RENT ‐ OFFICE 7,752                           1,938                 3,203                 25.0% 41.3% (1,265.25)                 
CONTR SRVCS ‐ LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 6,000                           2,190                 2,412                 36.5% 26.8% (222.00)                    
OUTSIDE PLANT MAINTENANCE 20,000                        104                    6,701                 0.5% 33.5% (6,596.33)                 
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ ENGINEERING 50,000                        17,834               27,373               35.7% 136.9% (9,538.84)                 
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ NETWORK SYSTEM MANAGEMENT 71,000                        21,856               55,420               30.8% 108.7% (33,564.24)               
POLE CONNECTION FEES 12,392                        145                    1,495                 1.2% 14.2% (1,350.46)                 
RIGHT OF WAY FEES 20,075                        10,493               8,706                 52.3% 43.4% 1,787.64                  
SCHOLARSHIP 2,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
EASEMENTS ‐ NON‐CAPITAL ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                             

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E Total 315,890                      94,338               133,113             29.9% 50.6% (38,775.27)               
CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E

EASEMENTS ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                             
EQUIPMENT ‐ CAPITAL 20,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             

CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E Total 20,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                             
TRANSFERS OUT‐E 327,020                      163,510             186,400             50.0% 50.0% (22,890.00)               

Qlife‐E Total 662,910                      257,848             319,513             38.9% 48.7% (61,665.27)               

Qlife-Operations Page 2 of 8



Qlife Monthly Report
 Operations Fund -   December 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Qlife‐E Total 662,910                      257,848             319,513             38.9% 48.7% (61,665.27)               
Qlife Operations Total 662,910                      257,848             319,513             38.9% 48.7% (61,665.27)               

Expense Total 662,910           257,848    319,513    38.9% 48.7% (61,665.27)    

Qlife-Operations Page 3 of 8



Qlife Monthly Report
 Capital Fund -  December 2019

Filters
Fd 601
Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Revenue
Qlife Capital

Qlife‐R
Qlife‐R

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R
INTEREST EARNED 25,200                        14,811               13,701               58.8% 1278.1% 1,109.17                    

INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R Total 25,200                        14,811               13,701               58.8% 1278.1% 1,109.17                    
TRANSFERS IN‐R

TRANSFER FROM QLIFE OPERATING FUND 327,020                      163,510             186,400             50.0% 50.0% (22,890.00)                
TRANSFER FROM QLIFE MAUPIN FUND ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                              

TRANSFERS IN‐R Total 327,020                      163,510             186,400             50.0% 48.7% (22,890.00)                
CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R

CONNECT CHARGES 19,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              
CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R Total 19,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              

Qlife‐R Total 371,220                      178,321             200,101             48.0% 49.7% (21,780.83)                

Qlife‐R Total 371,220                      178,321             200,101             48.0% 49.7% (21,780.83)                
Qlife Capital Total 371,220                      178,321             200,101             48.0% 49.7% (21,780.83)                

Revenue Total 371,220           178,321    200,101    48.0% 49.7% (21,780.83)     
Expense
Qlife Capital

Qlife‐E
Qlife‐E

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E ‐                                    ‐                           5,201                 #DIV/0! 22.6% (5,201.24)                  
CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E

BUILDINGS ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                              

Qlife-Capital Page 4 of 8



Qlife Monthly Report
 Capital Fund -  December 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget 
Executed

Prior Year 
Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

EQUIPMENT ‐ CAPITAL 80,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              
PRIMARY SYSTEMS 660,284                      203,480             27,560               30.8% 4.6% 175,919.05               
SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION 200,000                      13,206               ‐                           6.6% 0.0% 13,205.83                 

CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E Total 940,284                      216,685             27,560               23.0% 3.1% 189,124.88               
TRANSFERS OUT‐E 30,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              
RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES‐E 675,125                      ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                              

Qlife‐E Total 1,645,409                  216,685             32,762               13.2% 2.5% 183,923.64               
Qlife‐E Total 1,645,409                  216,685             32,762               13.2% 2.5% 183,923.64               

Qlife Capital Total 1,645,409                  216,685             32,762               13.2% 2.5% 183,923.64               

Expense Total 1,645,409       216,685    32,762       13.2% 2.5% 183,923.64    

Qlife-Capital Page 5 of 8



Qlife Monthly Report
 Maupin Fund -  December 2019

Filters
Fd 602
Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget Executed

Prior Year Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Revenue
Qlife ‐ Maupin

Qlife‐R
Qlife‐R

INTERGOV'T REV ‐ NON SINGLE AUDIT‐R
STATE GRANT ‐                                    ‐                           494,069             #DIV/0! 260.0% (494,069.26)                

INTERGOV'T REV ‐ NON SINGLE AUDIT‐R Total ‐                                    ‐                           494,069             #DIV/0! 260.0% (494,069.26)                
INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R

INTEREST EARNED 60                                 1,047                 833                    1745.8% #DIV/0! 214.84                          
INVESTMENT EARNINGS‐R Total 60                                 1,047                 833                     1745.8% #DIV/0! 214.84                          

MISCELLANEOUS‐R ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                
TRANSFERS IN‐R 30,000                        ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                                
CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R

CITY OF MAUPIN ‐                                    144,765             ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% 144,765.00                 

UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                

CITY OF MAUPIN FRANCHISE FEES ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                                
CITY OF MAUPIN ‐ GORGE.NET RECEIPTS 3,360                           1,335                 ‐                           39.7% #DIV/0! 1,334.74                      
 CITY OF MAUPIN ‐ LSN RECEIPTS 4,000                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% #DIV/0! ‐                                

CHARGES FOR SERVICES‐R Total 7,360                           146,100             ‐                           1985.1% 0.0% 146,099.74                 
Qlife‐R Total 37,420                        147,147             494,902             393.2% 52.8% (347,754.68)                

Qlife‐R Total 37,420                        147,147             494,902             393.2% 52.8% (347,754.68)                
Qlife ‐ Maupin Total 37,420                        147,147             494,902             393.2% 52.8% (347,754.68)                

Revenue Total 37,420             147,147    494,902    393.2% 52.8% (347,754.68)    
Expense
Qlife ‐ Maupin

Qlife‐E

Qlife-Maupin Page 6 of 8



Qlife Monthly Report
 Maupin Fund -  December 2019

Account Current Budget
Current 

Actual YTD
Prior Year 
Actual YTD

Current Year 
Budget Executed

Prior Year Budget 
Executed

Current FY ‐ Prior 
FY YTD

Qlife‐E
MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E

ADMINISTRATIVE COST ‐                                    ‐                           494                    #DIV/0! 3.5% (494.07)                        
INSURANCE & BONDS ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                                
CONTR SRVCS ‐ LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 2,500                           72                       1,746                 2.9% 87.3% (1,674.00)                    
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ ENGINEERING ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                
POLE CONNECTION FEES 1,050                           ‐                           ‐                           0.0% 0.0% ‐                                
CONTRACTED SVCS ‐ WIFI 14,160                        3,948                 384                    27.9% 38.4% 3,564.09                      
BROADBAND SUPPORT ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                

MATERIALS & SERVICES‐E Total 17,710                        4,020                 2,624                 22.7% 13.7% 1,396.02                      
CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E

EQUIPMENT ‐ CAPITAL ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                
PRIMARY SYSTEMS 8,500                           10,605               522,381             124.8% 87.1% (511,775.84)                
SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ‐                                

CAPITAL OUTLAY‐E Total 8,500                           10,605               522,381             124.8% 87.1% (511,775.84)                
TRANSFERS OUT‐E ‐                                    ‐                           ‐                           #DIV/0! 0.0% ‐                                

Qlife‐E Total 26,210                        14,625               525,005             55.8% 83.4% (510,379.82)                
Qlife‐E Total 26,210                        14,625               525,005             55.8% 83.4% (510,379.82)                

Qlife ‐ Maupin Total 26,210                        14,625               525,005             55.8% 83.4% (510,379.82)                

Expense Total 26,210             14,625       525,005    55.8% 83.4% (510,379.82)    

Qlife-Maupin Page 7 of 8



Qlife Monthly Report
 Accounts Reveivable - December 2019

Accounts Receivable Summary
Fund Total Receivable Current 30-59 Days 60-89 Days 90-119 Days Over 120 Days

600 29,180.78             9,975.00      -                -                -                  19,205.78            
601 -                        -               -                -                -                  -                       
602 -                        , -                -                -                  -                       

November 26,615.78             7,410.00      -                -                -                  19,205.78            
October 30,530.78             11,325.00    -                -                -                  19,205.78            
September 23,255.78             4,050.00      -                -                -                  19,205.78            
August 47,430.78             28,225.00    -                -                -                  19,205.78            
July 44,087.06             24,881.28    -                -                -                  19,205.78            
June 153,555.78           134,350.00  -                -                -                  19,205.78            
May 49,540.78             30,335.00    -                -                -                  19,205.78            
Apr 45,445.78             26,240.00    -                -                -                  19,205.78            
Mar 30,495.78             11,290.00    -                -                -                  19,205.78            
Feb 49,520.78             30,315.00    -                -                -                  19,205.78            
Jan 33,980.78             7,575.00      -                -                -                  26,405.78            
Dec 38,445.78             12,040.00    -                -                -                  26,405.78            
Nov 61,291.78             34,740.00    -                146.00          -                  26,405.78            

Receivable Summary Page 8 of 8



Qlife – Financial Analysis for December 2019 Financial Statements 

The financial statements for through the 6th month of the 2020 Fiscal Year (FY20) are presented.  The 

statements are intended for the use of Management and are not audited.  The expected straight-line 

assumption for accounts is 50.0% (6/12).  This is a typically a good starting point for analysis.   

Operations Fund 

Total revenues for the fund are $349,771.  This is a budget execution of 52.7% - ahead of the 48.1% from 

last year and the 50.0% straight-line assumption.  The primary reason is the Utility Service Charges – as 

discussed since July. 

Utility Service Charges have come in at 52.6% of the budget execution or $28K more than last fiscal year.  

The reason why is tied to the receivables – discussed since the July reporting period.  ($16K is due to a 

“catch-up” billing done in FY20.)  The budgeted amount is $665,460 so 50.0% budget execution is 

$332,730.  If the $16K “catch-up” is added, the total is $348,730 as the expected amount.  The actual 

revenue is $349,771 so about $1,041 off of the budget target after six (6) months.   

Accounts Receivable have increased from November and all accounts – except the large collection – are 

current.  The current portion as of 12/31/19 is $9,975.  The balance in AR going up and down does not 

change the revenues.  Revenue is recognized at the billing date and a receivable is set up.  The AR 

balance is a reflection of how collections from customers are progressing.   

Interest is executing at 121.9% and is now $682 more than last fiscal year.   

Expenses for the Operations Fund are 38.9% executed.  $257,848 has been recorded – this is $62K less 

than last year at this time.  The Contracted Services are still significantly less than last fiscal year at this 

time.   

Transfers are as budgeted.  There is a set monthly transfer to the Capital Fund and is included in the 

review of expenses above.  

Capital Fund 

Tranfers In from the Operation Fund are proceeding as budgeted. 

Interest is executing at 58.8% which is $1,109 more than last fiscal year.  If the interest paid by the LGIP 

continues then this will beat the budget again.  For December, LGIP is returning interest at 2.25% annual 

return.  

Expenses are executing at 13.2%.  Progress is happening on the Primary System as the budget is 

executed at 30.5%.  The spending has been primarily on the Mary’s Backbone project. 

Maupin Fund 



Revenue for the fund is at 393.2% budget execution already.   This is due to two payments received from 

the City of Maupin on a pass through grant totaling $144,765.  The funds were for the project and were 

not passed to Qlife until July.  This was not part of the budget created and skews the numbers by 

appearing here. 

Interest allocated is $1,047.  It is ahead of the budget expectation and last year’s earnings.   

Revenue has started to come in for the City of Maupin – Gorge.Net Receipts.  The amount received is 

$1,335 which is and execution of 39.7% of the budget.  This is unchanged since September.  Of note is 

no LSN receipts have been received. 

Expenses for the Maupin Fund are at a budget execution rate of 78.2% - well above the expected 

straight-line assumption.  The variance is the Contracted Services for WIFI is still a factor.  Based on the 

budgeted amount, a month should see $1,180 in expense.  As of the end of December, there was $3,948 

YTD for a budget execution rate of 27.9%.  Of more concern is the Capital Outlay for the Primary System 

of $10,605.  There was only $1,000 budgeted so this has an execution of 1,060.5%.  This may result in a 

need to utilize the Contingency funds for the Maupin Fund.  There is $7,500 available in Contingency.  If 

this budget change is made, it will result in a 55.8% budget execution.  As this change is over 10% of the 

appropriation, a budget hearing will be required.  This will be addressed at the next Qlife Board meeting. 

No transfers are budgeted for FY20. 

Summary 

The year is performing well.  Utility Service Charges are up, even after taking considering the on-time 

catchup revenue.   When this is considered, the budget execution is right on target.  Interest is up for 

the organization as a whole even Maupin.  Last year at this time the LGIP interest was less than the 

current rate and this is why the overall interest is more.  The Maupin fund needs to have a budget 

change due to the final payment to Van Dorn.  Even with this change, this fund will need to be watched 

closely for the remainder of the fiscal year. 

The Operations and Capital funds are in good shape.  The Maupin fund is moving forward, but will be 

pushing close to using the fully appropriated amounts. 

Reconciliations  

Bank reconciliations for December are completed and included in this packet.  These were not reviewed 

with the County Administrator yet due to the Holiday timing.  It is expected to happen on 1/20/20. 

 

 



December 2019 Bank Reconciliation

Main Checking LGIP Account 11403
Bank Eden 600 Eden 601 Eden 602 Eden Total Bank Eden 600 Eden 601 Eden 602 Eden

Begininng Balance 480,307.00            119,860.56  149,506.84   186,843.99   456,211.39   Beginning Balance 1,487,999.67     37,336.00   1,449,886.33    777.34         1,487,999.67   
Credits ‐                          Deposits
Deposits 53,125.00              53,125.00     27,251.67     ‐                 80,376.67      Debit Dividends/Interest 2,843.33             227.47         2,345.74           270.12         2,843.33          
Withdrawals ‐                          ‐                ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 Withdrawals 
Checks 52,873.75              45,741.62     8,451.62       3,836.57       58,029.81      Credit Other Decreases

Ending Balance 480,558.25            127,243.94  168,306.89   183,007.42   478,558.25   Ending Balance 1,490,843.00     37,563.47   1,452,232.07    1,047.46     1,490,843.00   

Deposits in Transit ‐                          Ending GL 1,490,843.00    
Outstanding Checks $2,000.00 ‐                

LGIP Variance ‐                      8.0% 82.5% 9.5%
Adjusted Balance 478,558.25            127,243.94  168,306.89   183,007.42   478,558.25   Mike 1/6/20
Variance ‐                         
Mike M 1/10/20

John Amery 5316 $2,000.00

$2,000.00

FY20 Reconciliation.xlsx ‐ December



 

 
 
 

 
 

Action Items 

• Order 20-001 Reappointment of Budget Officer 

 



 

ORDER 20-001: BUDGET OFFICER APPOINTMENT 

 
 

NOW ON THIS DAY, the above-entitled matter having come on a regularly scheduled Board meeting for consideration, said day 

being one duly set in term for the transaction of public business and a majority of the Board of Directors being present; and 

IT APPEARING TO THE BOARD: That QualityLife Intergovernmental Agency Bylaws state the Board appoint a Budget Officer to 

oversee the budget process and document preparation; and 

IT FURTHER APPEARING TO THE BOARD: That Mike Middleton, Wasco County Finance Director, is willing and qualified to accept 

the reappointment of Budget Officer; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: That Mike Middleton be and is hereby reappointed as the QualityLife 

Intergovernmental Agency Budget Officer, with an expiration date of January 28, 2021. 

DATED this 23rd day of January, 2020. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:    QLIFE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

______________________________________  _______________________________________ 

Kristen Campbell, QLife Legal Counsel   Scott Hege, President 

      _______________________________________ 

      Darcy Long-Curtiss, Vice President 

      _______________________________________ 

      Dale Lepper, Board Member 

_______________________________________ 

      Rod Runyon, Board Member 

_______________________________________ 

      Lee Weinstein, Board Member 

 

       
 

QUALITYLIFE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

DBA “QLIFE NETWORK” 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REAPPOINTMENT OF MIKE MIDDLETON AS A QUALITYLIFE INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGENCY BUDGET OFFICER 

ORDER #20-001 



 

 
 
 

 
 

Discussion Items 

• CGCC Scholarship Recipient 

• Aristo Technical Management Report 

• Northern Wasco PUD Audit Invoice 

• SDIS Renewal Package 

 



Aristo Networks LLC
Technical Management Report

By
John Amery
1/15/2020

 Items of Interest:

◦ QLIFE / BPA discussions are to initiate around interconnections, easements, and leases.

▪ Initial meeting with BPA.

◦ Efforts are currently being made to improve OSPInsight quality of documentation. 

▪ Ongoing

◦ Electronics

• No known issues.















































 

 
 
 

 
 

Lone Pine Updates 

 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

Port Build/Chenoweth Expansion Updates 

 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

Executive Session 

 

 


	Button2: 


